'Ciara Teeling

From: Bord

Sent: Wednesday 5 July 2023 10:38

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: ABP -317239-23 (KCC Ref. ED/00849)
Importance: High

From: Olivia Hughes <OHughes@offalycoco.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 10:05 AM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Michael Duffy <MDuffy@offalycoco.ie>
Subject: ABP -317239-23 (KCC Ref. ED/00849)
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

| wish to advise Offaly County Council has no general submissions/observations to make in regard to the above
mentioned ABP referral.

Regards

Olivia Hughes

Planning Section | Offaly County Council

Phone Planning: +353 57 9357434 | Phone Switch: +353 57 9346 800

Email: ohughes@offalycoco.ie| Web: www.offaly.ie

Aras an Chontae, Charleville Road, Tullamore, Co. Offaly | R35 F893 | treland

Comhairie Chontae Uibh Fhaili
ﬁh Offaly County Council

Offaly County Council: The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is
designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and
professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute
or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of this email from your computer system({s) Unauthorised disclosure or communication or
other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may constitute a criminal
offence. Comhairle Chontae Uibh Fhaili: Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhléid
agus faoi rn agus le h-aghaigh an seolai amhdin. D'théadfadh dbhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid
profisiinta né dlithiGil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, né aon chuid
de, a Usdid, a chéipedl, nd a scaoileadh. Ma théinig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dieagmhadil leis an seoltoir
agus scrios an t-abhar ¢ do riomhaire le do thoil.



